

# Winter 2022 Quarter New Student Orientation [Click HERE to RSVP]

The first time you use Zoom, you will be asked to download the Zoom application. This should be a very quick and easy install. If you would like to download the Zoom application ahead of time, please go to Zoom's website.

All sessions will be recorded for anyone unable to attend. Recordings are not available immediately after the live session finishes, but we will send out recording by the week after the orientation week. An announcement will be sent to you when the recording is available.

### **Tips and Troubleshooting**

- Plan to arrive 5-7 minutes early.
- Keep your phone or headset microphone on mute to prevent an echo in the room.
- Regardless of your audio connection method, do not use external speakers because this often causes feedback and distortion. Use a headset or headphones instead.
- Using Mozilla Firefox as your web browser is preferable.

# **Day 1, Monday, Dec 6<sup>th</sup>, 2021**

	9am - 9:30am	Welcome  Welcome and introductions from the ISP staff. We will review the week's schedule.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation- Welcome Date: Dec 6, 2021 Time: 9:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)	
	9:45 am – 10:30 am	Assessment  Review of the math, English, and ESL  assessment.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation- Assessment Date: Dec 6, 2021 Time: 9:45 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)	
11:00 am - 11:45 pm		Health Insurance  Health insurance is MANDATORY for all F-1 visa international students studying in the U.S. who attends De Anza College. Learn what is covered under your plan, what is excluded and how to waive it if you will study outside the U.S.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation - Health Insurance Date: Dec 6, 2021 Time: 11:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)	
12:00 pm – 12:45 pm		International Student Placements — Housing Information  An overview to introduce you to a variety of housing options and offer some tops and considerations to guide you in your housing search.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – Housing Information Date: Dec 6, 2021 Time: 12:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)	

# Day 2, Tuesday, Dec 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021

9 am-10 am	6 1	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation-Online learning success Date: Dec 7, 2021 Time: 9:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
10:30am-11:30 am	Health Requirements for TB: Tuberculosis & MMR: Measles, Mumps, Rubella  All F-1 visa students who will be studying from inside the U.S. have to meet De Anza Health requirements. De Anza Health Office staff will review these requirements and remind you on how and where to submit them through your MyPortal	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – Health Requirementsfor TB: Tuberculosis & MMR: Measles, Mumps, Rubella  Date: Dec 7, 2021 Time: 10:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
12 pm-1 pm	Tuition  An overview of tuition and other relatedcosts and payments including importantdeadlines and procedures.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation  Tuition  Date: Dec 7, 2021  Time: 12:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

### Day 3, Wednesday, Dec 8th, 2021

	Immigration Part 1  Review of all major immigration regulations and De Anza policies as	
9 am -10 am	theyapply to F-1 visa students.  Immigration documents  Extension of Programs  Full-Time Attendance  Change of address	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation - Immigration Part 1 Date: Dec 8, 2021 Time: 9:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
10:30 am-11:30 am	Academic Counseling Part 1  Counselors will talk about the US Educational System, General Education versus Major Classes, and how to choose the right classes for your major and goals!	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – Academic Counseling Part 1 Date: Dec 8, 2021 Time: 10:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
12 pm-1pm	Student Success Center  An introduction of how the Student Success Center supports students at all academic levels to become better learners, and to gainthe confidence and skills to achieve their greatest possible academic success.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – Student Success Center Date: Dec 8, 2021 Time: 12 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
1:15 pm-2pm	How to Avoid Holds  How to avoid holds that prevent you from adding/dropping classes or other services.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – How to Avoid Holds Date: Dec 8, 2021 Time: 1:15 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

# Day 4, Thursday, Dec 9th, 2021

A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	9 am-10 am	<ul> <li>Immigration Part 2</li> <li>Continuation of major immigration regulations for F-1 students:</li> <li>Social security numbers (SSNs)</li> <li>Employment</li> <li>Applying for a California driver's license</li> <li>Online Classes</li> <li>Consequences of Not Maintaining Status</li> <li>Travel Abroad and Re-Entry</li> </ul>	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation - Immigration Part 2 Date: Dec 9,2021 Time: 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
	10:30 am-11:30 am	Academic Counseling Part 2  You will be learning about important registration policies, understanding the grading system, and college support services!	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – Academic Counseling Part 2 Date: Dec 9,2021 Time: 10:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
	12:00pm- 12:45pm	SEVIS Activation & Study Location  In this workshop, you will learn how/where to submit the required documents to activate your De Anza I-20 SEVIS record and how this is affected by your study location for the upcoming quarter.	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation - SEVIS Activation Date: Dec 9,2021 Time: 12:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
	1:00 pm – 1:30 pm	General Questions & Answers  Please let us know if you have any questions!	Topic: Winter 22 Orientation – General Q & ADate: Dec 9,2021 Time: 1:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)